

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=148095610F7242F48A5A9DA24B1A8A87-JEANNETTE B]
Sent: 2017-11-09 11:05:07 AM
To: Jessica Savage [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42171042a4154102bf27418f958141e3-Jessica Sav]
Subject: #24448469v2_TorysAtWork_ - MTSA (November 7th Rating Agency Draft).docx
Attachments: #24448469v2_TorysAtWork_ - MTSA (November 7th Rating Agency Draft).docx

Read the definitions

Read 3.2 and 3.3 – we need to convince the rating agency that we have the people, processes and tools that allow us do all the tasks of forecasting and responsibilities as Servicer.